The Strength in Reserve plaque is an eight foot
representation of the bronze plaques found next to
the corner stone of many Army Reserve Center
buildings since 1953. The 19 x 27 inch bronze
plaque bears the “trademark” of the Army Reserve
during much of the Cold War (1947-1991). This
symbol was used to celebrate the changing of the
name from the Organized Reserve Corps to the
Army Reserve. The design was created for the
“Office of the Chief, Army Reserve and ROTC” by
renowned illustrator Lawrence Wilbur. This design
has been reproduced millions of times since 1953
and can be found on booklets, recruiting publicity
and various Reserve publications. This replica can
be found in the USARC VIP entrance.




